Vedat Gashi

Chairman of the Board
Legislator, 4th District

TO: Hon. Jewel Williams Johnson
Chair, Budget & Appropriations

Hon. James Nolan
Chair, Veterans, Seniors & Youth

FROM: Hon. Vedat Gashi
Chairman of the Board

DATE: December 2, 2024

RE: Items 2024-604 — IMA — Town of Greenburgh — Various Educational and Recreational
Programs

As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, | am placing the below item directly into the Committees on
Budget & Appropriations and Veterans, Seniors & Youth.

Thank you.

(ID: 2024-604) ACT — IMA — Town of Greenburgh — Various Educational and Recreational Programs
AN ACT authorizing the County of Westchester to enter into an inter-municipal agreement with the
Town of Greenburgh ("Greenburgh™) pursuant to which Greenburgh will provide various educational
and recreational programs for the period from January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024 for a total
amount not to exceed TEN THOUSAND ($10,000) DOLLARS.

CC: Marcello Figueroa
Althema Goodson
James Silverberg
Dylan Tragni
Sunday Vanderberg
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